

California Historical Society
for reference use only

June 23, 1919

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

RED SEAL ZINC:

LITHOPONE:

ASBESTINE:

MARBON WHITE:

We acknowledge receipt of your night letter message of the 21st inst., requesting us to obtain option on 60 tons Red Seal Zinc and 130 tons Lithopone from New Jersey Zinc Co., 33 tons Whittaker's Asbestine and 40 tons Mineral Refining Co.'s Marbon White at last quotations, shipments not later than July 5th, to cover Government bid requisition C-1223.

In reply beg to advise the New Jersey Zinc Co. will be able to let us have the quantity of Red Seal Zinc and Lithopone asked for, at contract prices, as last.

The Whittaker Co. have also agreed to let us have 33 tons of their #13 A Pulp Asbestine at same price as last, viz:-- \$17.75 per ton fob Mine, N.Y.

Both state they can make shipment July 5th providing they are advised immediately.

Regarding the Marbon White, the Mineral Refining Co.'s New York representative states he believes you have been purchasing this material through their San Francisco representatives Messrs. J. M. Roddie & Co., and they have no record here of prices you have been paying. They have therefore wired their Main House at St. Louis, requesting them to wire you complete information, direct, so as to save time.

We confirm our telegram of even date giving you the above information and now await your further advices.

Very truly yours,
W. P. FULLER & CO.

W.P.F.